
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
TOWN OF SOUTHERN SHORES, NORTH CAROLINA 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: Mayor Bennett and Members of the Town Council 

FROM: Cliff Ogburn, Town Manager 

SUBJECT: Police Sergeant Retirement Resolution – Awarding Badge & Gun 
(Resolution #2021-09-03) 

 
DATE: Sept. 7, 2021 

 
 
 

Attached please find a resolution awarding badge and service weapon to Police 
S e r g e a n t  G e o r g e  M .  F a r r o w .  NCGS 20-187.2 authorizes municipal 
governing bodies, at their discretion, to award to a retiring law enforcement officer 
the badge and service sidearm carried during his service with the local government. 
The statute requires the governing body to determine a price for the service sidearm 
and further requires that the retiring officer obtain the appropriate permit in accordance 
with the NCGS 14-402. The resolution recognizes Sergeant Farrow for his 
dedication to duty and his service to the Town of Southern Shores. Also, the resolution 
requests the value of the service sidearm be established at $1 and authorizes the Town 
Manager to transfer to Sergeant F a r r o w  the service sidearm carried and a retired 
badge similar to the badge worn during his service with the Southern Shores Police 
Department. 

 


